INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM

DATE: Oct. 8, 2019

TO: Cpl. R, Wyatt )
FROM: Capt. Gary T, Jolu’%[ntemai Affairs Commander

Keith Meadows, Cliief of Police
SUBJECT: Incident # 2019-008758

This memorandum is to inform you that the SFPD Response to Resistance/Aggression
Board has completed its review, regarding the above incident. The Internal Affairs
investigation has revealed that you did not violate any South Fulton Police Department
Rule or Regulation, South Fulton Police Department General Order, nor any City of
South Fulton Human Resource Personnel Regulation. Therefore, I am recommending that
no action be taken against you in this matter.

Upon receipt of this memorandum, you may consider this matter closed.

A Qi alels

Captain Gary 1. Johnson, Internal Affairs Commander ate:

Keith Meadows, Chief of Police ! Date: '




South Fulton Police Department

5440 Fulton Industrial Bivd *-Atlanta, Georgia 30336
Phone: (470) 809-7300

Keith Meadows
Chief of Police

RESPONSE TO RESISTANCE/AGGRESSION BOARD
RECOMMENDATION

Case Number: 2019-0(08758 Incident Date: _7~= 6~2019

Employee Name & Employee Number: Cpl. R, Wyatr SFPD 0096
Complaint: @ OC Baton  FIREARM  Other

Current Assignment: SOD O0OPS CID Section/Unit:
SO R SR SRR R K KR SRR SR SR SRR R OR SRR K R SRR R ok sk sk kR R R R R R H3ORSRRCR oK CR KR KR Rckokokskokok

Meeting Date: ., $-3¢-/9

Board Recommendation:  \oting Resuits
v/ Exonerated, No Further Action

Technically, there is no violation; However, further training is recommended

1

Vialation Occurred [of General Order /Rules & Regulations

Comments:

The 2019 Response to Res:stance Board

Captain Breylan Hicks, Chalrman
Lieutenant dEickRoges® 2 A
Sergeant Derric Chamb|ee -
Corporal Kristina Ashby-Rowland /€ 24—




South Fulton Police Department

5440 Fulton industrial Bivd - Atlanta, Georgia 30336
Phone: (470) 802-7300

Keith Meadows
Chief of Police

| Reviewed by Captain Gary T. Johnson, OPS, Internal Affairs

Date: [ d [ V/} %

v ¥ Concur __Disagree

Recommendation: 04
A Colr A~

Reviewed by Police Chief Keith Meadows
™~

\\3C0ncur Disagree More Investigation Needed

—_—

Recommendation:

fl{’\/ﬂ//;

5ate Signed

C/hi\EfKeith Meadows




